From: Greg Wittmann <greg@gwzoninglaw.com>

Sent time: 05/13/2020 09:43:23 PM

To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Cec: Greg Wittmann <greg@gwzoninglaw.com>

Subject: RE: Hollywood Center - online administrative record incomplete

Good evening Mindy,

| would greatly appreciate it if you could prioritize this and upload it tomorrow morning, if at all possible. There should already
be electronic copies in the applicant’s file, so | hope uploading it could not take more than a moment. I’'m on my own deadlines
and hope to review these in a timely manner.

Much appreciated,
Greg

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@Iacity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Greg Wittmann <greg@gwzoninglaw.com>

Subject: Re: Hollywood Center - online administrative record incomplete

Hi Greg,

Thank you for bringing that to our attention. You should be able to find what you are looking for in the online administrative
record no later than the end of this week.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Regards,

On Tue, May 12, 2020 at 12:36 PM Greg Wittmann <greg@gwzoninglaw.com> wrote:
Good afternoon Mindy,
The online administrative record does not include the CUB applications (specifying the location of alcohol service). | am
trying to understand the project description and these are not available in the DEIR itself, its appendices or in the online

administrative record. Please send them directly to me electronically or let me know when they are available online. Thank
you.

Best,

Greg Wittmann

326 Hollipat Center Dr. Apt 23
Goleta, CA 93111

Mindy Nguyen

A City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning
LOS ANGELES . .
CITYPLANNING 221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674


mailto:greg@gwzoninglaw.com
https://planning4la.org/
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail

